## MINUTES OF STANTON-ON-THE-WOLDS ANNUAL PARISH COUNCIL MEETING HELD IN THE PARISH CHURCH ON TUESDAY 2<sup>nd</sup> JULY 2024 AT 7.00PM.

\_

| PRESENT:                                    |   |
|---|---|
| Chair:                                      | Cllr Day  |
| Vice Chair:                                 | Cllr Watson   |
| Parish Councillors:                         | Cllrs Danielson, Healy  |
| Also present:                               | Michelle Law (Clerk) minuted the meeting.   |
|   | Emma Goodman - RFO  |
|   | Borough Councillors Inglis  |
| <u>25/0130</u>                              | Apologies   |
| Apologies were rece                         | ived from Cllr Browett and the reason for absence was ACCEPTED.   |
| County and Borough                          | Cllrs Cottee and Wells also sent their apologies.   |
| <u>25/0131</u><br>There were no decla       | Declarations of Interest  |
| There were no decid                         |   |
| 25/0132                                     | Minutes   |
| a) Annual Parish Cou<br>Cllr Day as a true  | uncil Meeting minutes dated 7 <sup>th</sup> May 2024 – <b>APPROVED</b> and signed by record.  |
| <u>25/0133</u>                              | Open Session for the Public   |
| As there were no me<br>item from the public | embers of the public present, no items were brought forward for this  |
| 25/0134                                     | County and Borough Council Updates  |
| speed limit on the co                       | he Parish council know that ClIr Cottee has taken the request for 30mph<br>orner of Browns Lane and Stanton Lane to the road safety team. He will<br>when he has any further information. |
| 25/0135                                     | Matters Arising from Full Council Meeting 7 <sup>th</sup> November 2023   |

- a) Queens Platinum Jubilee Bench Cotgrave Civils have confirmed they are having a slight issue with the permit required for the work. The Clerk will keep chasing for the work to be carried out.
- b) History Board It was AGREED that the Clerk will contact the editor of the Keyworth News to see if they can help with the designing of the history boards. The Clerk will also

contact the email address that Cllr Healy provided for the university to see if they have any capacity to be able to help.

## 25/0136 Agenda Items not Covered Elsewhere

- a) Raised Bed It was **AGREED** that the Council will ask the gardener to weed and maintain the raised bed on the corner of Browns Lane and Stanton Lane.
- b) Litter The litter at the side of the roads has been removed with the recent grass cutting. It was AGREED that the Parish Council will advise in the Keyworth News about the possibility of a litter pick.
- c) Provision of Bulbs It was **AGREED** that the Parish Council will spend £50 on bulbs and distribute to households who are willing to plant them in a place on their property where members of the public will be able to see them.
- d) Potholes It was **AGREED** that if anyone spots any potholes in the Village, they will report them on the my Notts app or on the Nottinghamshire County Council website.

## 25/0137 Finance

- a) A schedule of payments and reimbursements included in the briefing notes for the meeting was **APPROVED** for payment (appendix 1).
- b) Financial Regulations It was **AGREED** that the financial regulations that were distributed before the meeting would be adopted (appendix 2)

25/0138 Planning Applications

There were no planning applications to review at this meeting.

25/0139 Planning Decisions

- a) 24/00403/OUT Land northwest of 130 Melton Road Stanton-on-the-Wolds Grant Outline Planning Permission.
- b) 24/00720/FUL 170 Melton Road Stanton-on-the-Wolds NG12 5BQ Grant Planning Permission.

25/0140

Correspondence

There was no correspondence received for the meeting.

## There being no further business, the Chair closed the meeting at approximately 7.55pm